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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 26, 2010 12:07 PM
To: ‘Charlie'

Subject: RE: Add FEIN to my LLC

Thank you for your e-matl. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
tor your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Su

From: Chartie [mailto:charlie@hospitalitystaff.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 12:10 PM

To: corphelp '

Cc: 'Shawn Emmert’

Subject: Add FEIN to my LLC

Good Afternoon,

Please add FEIN 27-2631012 to HES Staff, LLC
Document number: L 10000055535

Sincerely, -
Charles J. Savarese lil

1 Providing Staff who are On-Time, Uniformed, Professionally Groomed,
Show Urgency and have a Hospitable and Friendly Attitude

Charies ). Savarese III, CPCE,FSM HospitalityStaff
partner 3195 Tamiarm Trail
Suite 204

Pcrt Charlatte, FlL. 33952
tel: 941-743-8540

charlie@hospitalitystaff.com fax: 941-743-9684
http://www. hospitalitystaff.com mobile: 941-276-8000
Agd me ta your address boaok... Want a signature like this?
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